
 

 

Paint Commercial Building 

 

Request for Proposals 

#LSCOGCPAINT 003-2024 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AS OF 4/30/2024 

 

 

1. Is there a specific paint that is to be used for this project? If it happens to be Sherwin 

Williams please specific what brand of Sherwin Williams to use. As there are many 

brands. We do not have a specific paint and/or brand that is to be used for this project.  

Please propose based on we would like something that can stand up to high volume 

commercial traffic.  Something that can be wiped down without wiping off paint. 

 

2. Did the bookshelves in the “library” area need to be painted?  No 

 

3. Please be more specific on the refinishing of the doors. Does this mean sand and add poly 

or paint them?  Would like them to be similar to current which appears to not be paint.   

 

4. Will computers be disconnected and put away prior to us coming to do prep work?  

Will be coordinated with the selected proposer and IT group. Per RFP the contractor will 

be responsible for the protection, covering, removal and replacement of all furniture and 

equipment.   

 

5. Will personal belongings be boxed up and be out of the way prior to us coming to do prep 

work? Employees will be responsible for removal of personal items prior to any work 

being done. 

 


